
  

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
Central Virginia Regional Housing Partnership  

October 15, 2019 
3:00 – 4:30 PM 

Water Street Center 
 

Committee      Staff/Other 

Sunshine Mathon 

Dan Rosensweig 

Heather Hill 

Jesse Rutherford 

Greg Powe 

Anthony Haro 

Denise Bonds 

George Krieger 

Keith Smith 

Christopher Brement 

Colette Sheehy 

Peter Holman 

Jay Willer (absent) 

Ned Gallaway (absent) 

Chris Henry (absent) 

Robert Babyok (absent 

Diantha McKeel (absent) 

Brandon Collins (absent) 

Gequetta Murray-Key (absent) 

Jeff Waite (absent) 

 

Call to Order 

Keith Smith called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 

 

Comments from the Public 

None. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

Mr. Mathon made a motion to approve the minutes from both April 19, 2019 and August 30, 

2019. Mr. Rosensweig seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

 

Consent Agenda 

FULL CVRHP Strategic Planning Retreat Report 

Ms. Jacobs presented the report from Spark Mill, the consulting group who conducted the retreat 

for the Partnership.  

Chip Boyles 

Christine Jacobs 

Gretchen Thomas 

 

 



  

Page 2 of 3 

 

Action Plan #1: Hold an Annual Spring Regional Housing Summit 

Ms. Jacobs reported that the Summit would be at the Omni in Charlottesville again next year. 

There is no keynote speaker to date.  

 

Mr. Haro asked if it would be prudent to make the Summit a two-day event to spread out the 

programming.  

 

Mr. Boyles noted that the budget would probably dictate the answer to that.  

 

Ms. Jacobs said that question would go on the next Events Committee agenda.  

 

Action Plan #2: Create a Regional Housing Website 

Ms. Smith reported that CAAR was willing to donate time from their IT folks to help establish a 

website for the CVRHP. 

 

Mr. Smith asked for additional help on the committee and Mr. Holman and Ms. Bonds 

volunteered. 

 

Mr. Mathon said there was an effort to centralize lists with HUD, but perhaps there is a 

connection CVRHP could us on its website. 

 

Mr. Haro mentioned that sustainability of the website is an issue and a staff person would need to 

manage it full time, to which Mr. Smith noted that it may not be in the budget right now. Mr. 

Haro suggested that it be done in phases.  

 

Ms. Sheehy said that it could potentially be a UVA student project. She said she would need 

details on what to ask for, but perhaps it could be done as a Spring semester project.  

 

Mr. Smith said he would keep Mr. Mathon, Ms. Hill, and Ms. Rosensweig in the loop on the 

website progression. 

 

Action Plan #3: Develop a Regional Housing Plan 

Mr. Haro suggested that there be an outreach to rural communities through September of 2020 

versus June, 2020 regarding how to deal with zoning.  

 

He also noted that the committee will need to go through local plans and pull issues out and 

create synergy between them to create a more regional strategy. 

 

Mr. Boyles said that every county has a planning department with anywhere from one to 40 staff 

members. Smaller-staffed counties may take the recommended chapter and adopt it into a comp 

plan, but what each planning department decides to do with the plans is up to them.  

 

Mr. Boyles went on to say that the housing chapter will be county specific. The vision and the 

recommended strategies will be unique to each locality, and it will be up to the locality to decide 

what to do that information. 

 

Mr. Smith reported that Ms. Jacobs has been presenting information to the Board of 

Supervisors/Councils about this. 

 



  

Page 3 of 3 

 

Mr. Haro said there is a template being created now for the chapters and they will be tweaked for 

each locality.   

 

Mr. Boyles added that the committee has received input from all the localities. There has been a 

lot of engagement with some, but much less from others.  

 

Action Plan #4: Develop Legislative Priorities 

When asked who would volunteer for this committee, Mr. Mathon, Mr. Rutherford, and Ms. Hill 

responded they would step up. 

 

Ms. Hill noted that David Blount, TJPDC’s Legislative Liaison, would be a natural for this 

committee.  

 

Mr. Powe made a motion to establish a separate legislative committee. Ms. Bonds seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Action Plan #5: Continue progress with UVA work group to facilitate development of 

affordable/workforce housing on existing UVA land. 

This item has been tabled for now. 

 

Mr. Powe noted that it is difficult to maintain energy of the group unless there are goals and 

vision. Mr. Boyles noted that many are saying we need to be doing something, not just creating 

goals and visions. With that in mind, staff will be going to the localities and saying, “this is what 

we have so far, how do you want to shape it to fit your locality?” 

 

Action Plan #6: Develop clear metrics for each sector of housing 

Mr. Powe said that it is important to create goals in order to develop metrics 

 

Mr. Krieger suggested the best way to create goals is to ask the localities what the problems are 

facing each of the localities.  

 

Ms. Jacobs said there have been stakeholder meetings in the localities.  

 

Mr. Krieger said it will be important to get information the localities’ Planning/Housing directors 

regarding their biggest obstacles. 

 

After additional discussion on how to approach developing goals, Mr. Smith adjourned the 

meeting at 4:23 p.m. 

 

 


	June 2020 RHP Agenda-correct times
	Electronic Meeting - Zoom Voting Directions
	October 2019 Minutes
	Draft Regional Housing Partnership Strategic Plan 3.3.20
	2020 RHP and Committee meeting dates and time



